DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: June 8, 2010 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2

(8:30 a.m. - 8:39 a.m.)Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. GRUNBERGER, JAMES - LRW.4332 Kit's Thai Kitchen, Stamford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2010-548

2. **PATEL, KALPESH H. - LIP.14111**

Harvest Hill Package Store, New London, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2010-270

3. **BRISSON, JOHN V. - LIP.14545**

Plainfield Northeast Wine & Spirits, Plainfield, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$3,100 for incidents of 4/30/09 and 3/20/10. 2010-344, 2009-4189

4. PANNO, CORRADO - LCA.6818

Madd Dawgs, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 31 days and \$1,000 for incident of 1/27/10. 2010-87

5. PIROH, MICHAEL R. - LIR.17054

2009-5413

King's Court, Milford, CT Commission notes agent Sturgeon's investigation indicating that separation issue has been resolved and takes no further action on incident of 7/7/09.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

6. **FLAWS, JOHN S, IV – LRW.4749**

Jack Rabbits, Storrs, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, release authorization forms for Jack Rabbits Managers & Jack Rabbits Partners LLC. Endorse service bar only.

7. SKULCZYCK, MICHAEL – LCA.7206

Schooch's Billiard Café, Uncasville, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LCA.7144, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease, health certificate, return and review of CSBI. Request to allow wholesalers to extend credit while operation under provisional permit is approved.

8. **RAO, MARIA F. – LIR.18134**

J Christians, Wallingford, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, seller's affidavit, health certificate, complete application (sections 29a – 32), provide backer's financial statement, sketch with dimensions including labeled rooms, proof of LLC filing with secretary of states office, sales tax number, 8x10 photos of finished interior. Request to allow wholesalers to extend credit while operation under provisional permit is approved.

- 9. **PANDUGAYALA, RATHNAKAR R. LIR.18146** Avon Indian Grill, Avon, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, 8x10 photos of finished interior. Request to allow wholesalers to extend credit while operation under provisional permit is deferred until application supplies detailed financial affidavit.
- 10. **GRANT, WILLIAM F. III LIR.18132** Bricco Trattoria, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, proof by photo of effective separation of dining room and bar room 6' high partition with 4'-5' opening (subject to agents review upon site inspection). Endorse patio.

Request to allow wholesalers to extend credit while operation under provisional permit is approved.

11. DINSMORE, MICHAEL W. – LIR.18140

Wood Creek Bar and Grill, Norfolk, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LIR.17886, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, proof right of occupancy for backer LLC. Request to allow wholesalers to extend credit while operation under provisional permit is approved.

12. **DIB, TONY H. – LGB.14480**

Tony Dib, Bridgeport, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale, executed copy of \$191,000 promissory note, revised financial affidavit, verification of funds on financial affidavit (\$233,000).

13. CIPULLY, AUGUST – LIR.17946.P.CW

KT Baxter's, Wallingford, CT

Commission approves request to amend LIR to LCA permit. Approved to transfer \$1,200.00 funds to LCA. NEED: \$100 filing fee, \$900 for café, \$500 for provisional (total \$1,500). Department to issue new placard for LCA.7207. OK to issue provisional permit upon stipulated agreement. Endorse patio.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 14. **JONES, CLIFFORD K. LCA.7140.P.CW** Rooster Tail Inn, Warren, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **GREEN, BRIAN M. LIR.17972.P.CW**

Rizzuto's Wood Fired Kitchen & Bar, Westport, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

- 16. **HEWES, JOHN H. LIR18067.P.CW** The Boat House, Mystic, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 17. **OUELLETTE, ANDREW B. LCA.7177.P.CW**Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

FINALS:

- **18. DON CANO WINES IMPORT CORPORATION LSL.1278** Woodside, NY Commission approved to issue final permit.
- **19. PIATTI, ERNEST H. LIR.18056** Hilltop BBQ & Steak, Moodus, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- **20. PATEL, RAJIV LIP.14664** Rooney's Package Store, Old Lyme, CA Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of sales & use tax permit for LLC at this location.

21. DAKA, JETMIR – LRW.4678.P.CW

Davinci's Pizza, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of interior. Endorse no bar.

22. TREMBLE, PHILIP S. - LCA.7106

Mojito, Stamford, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of CT sales and use tax permit and 8x10 photos of entire interior and \$250 permit fee. Endorse 2 ACBs.

NOTE: Final permit MUST be issued by 6/28/10.

23. **HEWES, JOHN H. – LIR18067.P.CW**

The Boat House, Mystic, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of completed interior, fire marshal for patio. NOTE: OK to endorse patio WHEN in receipt of fire marshal approval.

24. ROSSKOTHEN, PETER C. – LCT.293

The Log Cabin Banquet and Meeting House, Holyoke, MA Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

OTHER:

25. JOHNSON, MELYSA D. - LCA-7202.P-CW

Downtown Bar and Grill, Middletown, CT Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

26. TORRANCE, CHARLES – LIC.2016

Aspetuck Valley Country Club, Weston, CT Commission endorses patio with permanent extension of use and 1 ACB. NEED: 8x10 photos of pool house including new barroom.

27. **PALOMBA, DAWN LEE – LCA.6022** Dawn's Gateway Café, Torrington, CT Commission approves request for patio for the following dates ONLY (6/11/10, 6/12/10, 6/13/10, 7/16/10, 7/17/10, 7/18/10, 10/15/10, 10/16/10 & 10/17/10).

28. ANASTASOPOULOS, PETER – LIR.17866

Michel Angelo's Pizzeria Restaurant, New Hartford, CT Commission endorses patio with permanent patio approval.

Liquor Control Minutes June 8, 2010 Page 5 of 5

Adjourned at 9:11 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd